Redacted 504

From: Access to Information Enquiries
Sent: Thu, 11 Apr 2024 13:51:04
To: [REIEIGIE @mod.gov.uk
Cc: Access to Information Enquiries
Subject: RE: 20231115-SEPA Environmental Information query - Third party consultation (SEPA ref: F0195732)
Importance: Normal

Sensitivity: None

OFFICIAL

-

Apologies to be following this up so late, however, we need some further information in order to consider
withholding the references to @

As this request is being treated under the EIRs, this means it is extremely difficult to withhold information related
to emissions to the environment.

Therefore, we require further details to understand why this should be withheld to enable us to consider if there
are any relevant exceptions.

Thank you,

Scottish Environment Protection Agency

gRedacted

(@MRedacted (@sepa.org.uk
(0 Angus Smith Building |16 Parklands Avenue | Eurocentral | Holytown |

North Lanarkshire | ML1 4WQ
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